FILED JAN 30, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00648-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite MclLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 9:43 AM

To: Brenda Hawkins

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: RE: Confidential Quarterly Inventory Responses

Per this e-mail, The Clerk’s Office will retain confidential DNs 06430-14 and 06840-14.

Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 9:39 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: RE: Confidential Quarterly Inventory Responses

Good morning, Marguerite and Angela. Please RETAIN those two documents. Thank you.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 9:34 AM

To: Brenda Hawkins

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: Confidential Quarterly Inventory Responses

Brenda,

We received TEL’s confidential quarterly inventory responses on 1/28/15 (DN 00601-15). DNs 06430-14 and
06840-14 are not marked off as either retain or return. Please advise the action of these two confidential

documents.
Thanks,

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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